Fairfield Union Music Boosters

April 12, 2018

Attendance: Christina Shaw, Melissa Burton, Jacien Squires, Laurie Seymour, Julian Savage, Steven Fox

Meeting called to order at 6:10

Secretary Report: Minutes of March meeting reviewed and motion to approve – Melissa Burton, 2nd Jacien Squires. Motion passed

Treasurers Report:

- Jacien still needs to get with Bruce as no statement for December, Pepsi refund was received.
- Coffee fundraiser \$438.46 profit
- Mens Ensemble to sing at Clippers game, Cheryl using money left from musical to help cover cost of ensemble.
- Jewelry sale at musical \$170.00 donation to music boosters
- Statement ending \$53,269

Motion to approve – Melissa Burton, 2cd Laurie Seymour, motion passed

Music Department:

- Swing and Scoops scheduled for 5/12/18 at 2pm at RMS. Julian will take care of the ice cream, paper products. The Nostalgics are to play also.
- 5th grade recruitment letter sent home
- Disney Ok from Mr. McPhail, needs to go to superintendent and board for final approval.
 Preliminary money would be a \$50.00 deposit due in May and then \$100.00 per month payment. All payments must be made prior to getting on the bus to go. Developing a commitment form.

Old Business:

- Tax info will be done at end of April
- Trailer decal waiting for trailer to get back from dealership
- Fundraising:
 - Coffee fundraiser was fairly easy but chorus students did not get forms as they were not passed out. What is the percentage of participation between Chorus and Band on fundraisers?
 - Fundraising dollars will decrease due to no concession money.
 - Directors must fill out request for funding form instead of just handing boosters a receipt. No money spent until approved by Music Boosters. Request for funding must be before purchase made.
 - o Requests for money may be denied due to amount of money in Music Booster account.
 - Mattress fundraiser scheduled for 4/14/18.
 - Ideas:
 - Selling ads for a community calendar with band/choir picture

- Maybe try and do first one in-house and have it completed in August to have it run with the school year. Recruit 1 person to take the lead for this project.
 Julian to get more information.
- Getting sponsors for the trailer sell ads on the side/back of trailer
- 5 K get parents to help or take lead on this
- Pizza Wagon need to figure out what are options are and get with fair board to see what would happen if the trailer cannot pass inspection as we have already paid for our space. Place pizza wagon need on face book and check will alumni association to see if they can help.
- Concession transfer complete and food paid for
- Donation requests not done. Check with Cheryl to see if she may want to take lead on this.
- Gala Get list of items that need orders paper products, balloons, cookies, lemonade. Melissa to have things ordered Steven and Julian to set up. Room requests are completed.
- MFIC video completed viewing can be done through band web site.

New Business:

- Resa Tobin wants to know if we want to participate with FMC Community Fest no motion made to participate
- Officer Nominations:
 - Secretary Laurie Seymour
 - Treasurer Jacien Squires
 - o President -
 - o 1st Vice President -
 - o 2cd Vice President Steven Fox
 - o Trustee -
- Put out open slots for more nominations, and for parents that do not necessarily want to be an officer but would take the lead on one or more projects.
- Need someone to take over banquets
- Need to determine what the Music Boosters can do for Disney trip per student

Dates to remember

- MSL Banquets 5/29/18 and 5/30/18 at 6:30 pm at FUHS (Music Boosters buys the food, pays the kitchen to fix it, get kids and parents to help set up, serve and tear down we make about \$4000.00 per banquet which makes this one of our biggest money makers.
- 5/5/18 Spring Concert for Chorus and Band form 9 am 12 pm
- Graduation 5/27/18